

Kevin M Stonestreet, DPM ABMSP

Dr. Kevin Stonestreet , DPM joined The Foot and Ankle Wellness Center of Western Pennsylvania in 2012. Dr. Stonestreet comes to us from his hometown of McDonald, Ohio. He will be spending time in our Butler, Grove City, and Ford city offices.

Dr. Stonestreet earned his Bachelor of Science in Biology from The Ohio State University in 2008. From there, he continued his education at The Ohio College of Podiatric Medicine where he earned his medical degree in 2012. He completed his postgraduate education here at The Foot and Ankle Wellness Center of Western Pennsylvania, where he learned to treat all foot and ankle ailments. Dr. Stonestreet is board certified in wound care through the American College of Multiple Specialties in Podiatry.

Dr. Stonestreet looks forward to continue treating members of the local communities for years to come.

Kevin M. Stonestreet

443 Indiana Avenue • McDonald Ohio • 44437
Phone 330-717-4148 • E-Mail Stonestreet.3@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Ohio College of Podiatric Medicine, Independence, Ohio
August 2008-May 2012

- Doctor Of Podiatric Medicine

The Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio
January 2004-June 2008

- Bachelor of Science, Biology

COMMUNITY

McDonald High School 2003-2004

- 8th Grade Volunteer Basketball Coach

McDonald Elementary School 2003-2004

- 5th and 6th Grade Volunteer Basketball Coach

EMPLOYMENT

The Foot and Ankle Wellness Center of Western Pennsylvania

- Associate 8/2013- Present
- Preceptor ship 8/2012-8/2013

Fed Ex Ground 2005-2008

- Package Handler

The Ohio State University- Aquatic Ecology Lab, 2004-2005

- Assisted graduate students collect and organize data for research projects

Avon Park Inc. 2005-2012

- Summer Crew Leader for Landscaping Company

ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

- 2011 Stewart Surloff Mideastern OPMAA Academy Seminar
- Walk for Diabetes, Volunteer-October 2010
- OCPM Basketball Team, 2008- Present